



इ. श्रे. श्रेयायाः श्रेयायाः स्थाप्तायाः श्रेयायाः स्थाप्तायाः श्रेयाः श्रेयायाः स्थाप्तायाः स्थाप्तायाः स्थाप्तायाः स्थाप्तायाः स्थाप्तायाः स्थाप्तायाः स्थाप्तायाः स्थाप्तायाः स्थापत्तायाः स्थापत्तायः स्थापत्तायः स्थापत्तायः स्थापत्तायः स्थापत्तायः स्थापत्तायः स्थापत्रायः स्थापत्तायः स्थापत्तायः स्थापत्तायः स्थापत्रायः स्थापत्तायः स्थापत्यः स्थापत्तायः स्थापत्यः स्थापत्तायः स्थापत्तायः स्यापत्तायः स्थापत्तायः स्थापत्तायः स्थापत्यः स्थापत्यः

The Guru's Heart Practice
Dispeller of All Obstacles
A Practice Set for 100,000 Gathering Offerings
revealed by Terchen Chokgyur Dechen Zhikpo Lingpa

This booklet contains practices that are restricted to those who have received the necessary empowerments, transmissions, and instructions. Please consult a qualified teacher if you are unsure as to whether you may read or practice a particular text.

To make this practice book more accessible and readable, diacritics have been removed for Sanskrit words and Tibetan words are rendered in phonetics.

Several of the translations within this book are featured in collaboration with other translators. For the translation credits please consult the credit section at the end of this book.

2024 edition by Samye Translations & Publications www.samyetranslations.org

Front cover image of Tukdrup Barché Kunsel courtesy of Phakchok Rinpoche.

This work is licensed under a <u>Creative Commons Attribution-</u> NonCommercial 4.0 International License.

### **Table of Contents**

Introduction	5
Lineage Prayers	7
The Seven-Line Prayer	7
Prayer to the Nyingma Lineage Masters	8
Brilliant Sunlight of Threefold Devotion	9
Prayer to the Root Guru	12
The Main Sadhana	13
The Concise Manual for Daily Practice	13
The Concise Smoke Offering (Sang)	19
Cloudbanks of the Two Accumulations	29
Dedications and Aspirations	33
Dedication from the Concise Manual for Daily Practice	
Vajradhatu Mandala Aspiration (chokchu düzhi)	
Aspiration for Chokgyur Lingpa's Activity to Flourish	
Credits	

### Introduction

On the tenth day of the ninth month of the Earth Monkey Year (November 7, 1848), Chokgyur Lingpa was only twenty years old, yet the time was ripe to reveal what would become the most renowned of his treasures: the cycle known as the Guru's Heart Practice, Dispeller of All Obstacles (Lamé Tukdrup Barché Künsel). Khandro Yeshé Tsogyal had hidden this vast treasure twelve years after Guru Rinpoché's departure from Tibet. It lay concealed beneath the foot of Drak Palchenpo (Great Glory Cliff) at Danyin Khala Rongo (Sun and Moon Valley Pass), one of the twenty-five sacred sites of Kham that represent the enlightened qualities of Guru Rinpoché's awakened body. Chokgyur Lingpa kept this treasure hidden for eight years, after which he presented the decoded treasure to Jamyang Khyentsé Wangpo. Jamyang Khyentsé Wangpo realized, as he began to read it, that both the meaning and the words were virtually identical to a treasure he had personally revealed. They therefore decided to combine the two practices into one. Khyentsé declared that, since Chokgyur Lingpa's *Dispeller of All Obstacles* was an earth terma, its authenticity was the more clearly established of the two. At this, they mutually resolved to retain only the *Dispeller of All Obstacles*. With the help of Jamgön Kongtrül Lodrö Thayé these teachings were spread throughout Tibet and, eventually, the world.

The Gradual Path of the Wisdom Essence (Lamrim Yeshé Nyingpo) outlines the Four Cycles of Guru Yoga (Ladrup Korzhi), namely Barché Künsel, Sampa Lhündrup, Tsokyé Nyingtik and Guru Draktsal. Among these, the outer practice of Barché Künsel is the guru's heart practice that clears away all hindrances, thus actualizing the siddhis. According to Kyapjé Dilgo Khyentsé Rinpoché, "It is the quintessence of a billion guru heart sadhanas, the most unique terma buried in the land of Tibet." In the mandala of the Dispeller of All Obstacles, Guru Padmasambhava appears surrounded by his twelve emanations, each with their own unique and profound teachings and practices. Of the various sadhanas associated with this cycle the Concise Manual for Daily Practice (Gyunkyi Koljang) constitutes the most concise guru sadhana from the Guru's Heart Practice, Dispeller of All Obstacle.

The following arrangement includes *The Concise Manual for Daily Practice* (*Gyunkyi Koljang*) along with brief lineage and dedications prayers, and both *The Concise Smoke Offering* (*Sang*) and *Feast Gathering* (*Tsok*) liturgies.

### LINEAGE PRAYERS

### ्य कैंगाननुबन्गर्सेन्यत्वेत्रभन्ते। The Seven Line Proven

### The Seven-Line Prayer

द्वृंश क्रामुन्यपुत्राचीःतुत्राचुरासर्वस्यश

hung, orgyen yül gyi nupjang tsam: Hung. In the northwest of Uddiyana,

বহু:বা:শ্ব: শ্ব্র্ইন:ব্র:এঃ

pema gesar dongpo la:

In the heart of a lotus flower,:

पासक्त्रसक्त्रानी नर्देश सुनानहे अह

yamtsen chokgi ngödrup nyé; You came, renowned as Lotus-Born,;

तर्ये.पर्वेट.योषश्च.षुश्च.श्चे.योयोश्च

pema jungné zhesu drak: With your supreme siddhi wondrous,:

विष्र-तुःसामवःवर्षे सर्धेसःमङ्ग्रीरः

khordu khandro mangpö kor: With your retinue of dakinis.

ট্রেন্ট্রাইশস্যন্গ্রন্তীঃ

khyé kyi jésu dak drup kyi

Following in your footsteps, we pray:

विन्वीकानम् नास्त्रे नास्त्रे नास्त्राम् कार्याः

jin gyi lap chir shek su söl:

Come, inspire us with your blessing!

गुः ५५५ स्ट्रैं guru pema siddhi hung:

# भ क्रेन्स नक्कुन्स ते स्वास ते प्रास्ति प्राप्ति ने स्वास ते प्राप्ति के प्रा

## गुरुप्तबराहेराक्षेस्रकाद्यादारताः वीकीरा

#### künzang dorsem garap shiri sing

Samantabhadra, Vajrasattva, Garap Dorjé, and Shri Singha,

### न्यः नियाहे तनम्याहे शुख्

#### pema bima jebang nyishu nga

Padmakara, Vimalamitra, King and twenty-five disciples,

## श्रीत्र मत्त्रभाष्ट्र मित्र में द्वायका स्थिताया

#### so zur nup nyang tertön gya tsa sok

So, Zur, Nup, Nyang, the hundred tertons, and others—

### नगतःगहेरः द्वासार्स्यसायाम्बियानायनेनसा

#### kater lama nam la solwa dep

All the gurus of Kama and Terma, I pray to you.

## लेकार्से हिक्के स्वतः मासुहर है। विश्व मासुक्षिक स्वतः से किया मासुक्ष मास्य स्वतः स्वतः स्वतः स्वतः स्वतः स्व

These are the words of Longchenpa. Tulku Urgyen Rinpoché replaced "Padmakara" with "Padma Vima."

### बुट्-रचःसूटःबेसःचुःच। बुट्-रचःसूटःबेसःचुःच।

### **Brilliant Sunlight of Threefold Devotion**

Name-List Prayer to the Chokling Tersar Root and Lineage Gurus

न्यायह्म्ब्रम्यायस्यायर्क्ष्याःश्चरः चने केबाश्चीरः।

damdzin namtrül chokgyur dechen ling

Chokgyur Dechen Lingpa, manifestation of Damdzin;

वै'स'न्देशचुँब'वहस'न्चुन्रशसाद्येब'चर्रेवे'न्चन्।

vima ngö jön jamyang khyentsé wang

Jamyang Khyentsé Wangpo, Vimalamitra in person;

वैर्देन्द्रिं सूट ह्यें ब्रिंश सम्बद प्यश्रे

bairo ngö nang lodrö tayé dé

Lodrö Tayé, Vairochana really manifest;

शुक्रम्याम्बेग्यान्तर्यायतः वितारे हे स्या

chenrezik wang khakhyap dorjé tsal

Khakhyap Dorjé Tsal, mighty Avalokiteshvara;

कुलरीं दंश धे सुलस्ला कें न्यन ग्राम्या

gyelpo dza yi gyutrül tsewang drak

Tsewang Drakpa, magical display of King Jah;

ग्रापुः क्षुत्रः संक्षेत्रः संक्षेत्रः स्वतः क्षेत्रः स्वतः क्षेत्रः

yudré trülpa tsewang norbü dé

Tsewang Norbu, incarnation of Yudra Nyingpo;

बितर्रेदी पर सुवासामन केन र दृही

zhitsö yangtrül khenchen ratna jé

Lord mahapandita Ratna, reincarnation of Shantarakshita;

### वयाक्षेट रेलाग्राम इस महति वनमा

#### namnying röl gar dharma ratné zhap

Venerable Dharma Ratna, display of Namkhé Nyingpo;

### सर्वे कुयासयासूरास्यावाइस्य ५८।

### tsogyel tsalnang sukha dharma dang

Sukha Dharma, display of Yeshé Tsogyel;

#### pakmé jinlap ratna shiri dang

Ratna Shri, blessed by Noble Tara;

#### vima ngö nang samten gyatsö zhap

Venerable Samten Gyatso, Vimalamitra appearing in person;

### सूर नित्रवर धुन निके से निहें हैं स्था

#### nang zhi tarchin chimé dorjé tsal

Chimé Dorjé Tsal, perfector of the four visions;

## बुदायहुवायुवायावाब्यदास्वाबादेवायाहे

### zungjuk drupa sang ngak rinpoché

Sang-Ngak Rinpoché, siddha of union;

## न्नरः सर्केम् हे हिते हुवा तसुवा के न्नर सर्वेदा

#### wang chok dorjé namtrül tsewang tsen

Miraculous display of Wangchuk Dorjé, with the name Tsewang;

### jamgön lamé jezung khyentsé ö

Khyentsé Özer, accepted by Jamgön Lama;

### ग्रुकाः सुग्राकाः सर्देवः शुरुः स्मिन् कें द्वदः शुर्वा

#### neluk ngön gyur orgyen tsewang drup

Urgyen Tséwang Chokdrup, actualizer of the natural state;

## वर्केयानदे मिं कुया भी वशुरानने नदे विनया

#### cholwé trögyel mingyur dewé zhap

Mingyur Dewé, Wrath of Crazy Wisdom—

### *ॹॸक़ॗॖॸ*क़ॖॱॴॴऄॸॱॸॆढ़ॆॱॿॖ॓ॸॱज़ॴ

#### tsa gyü lama ser ri trengwa la

With undivided devotion, I pray one-pointedly to

### श्रेष्ठेन्य्वायम् स्यादेग्याचेत्यायनेत्रम्य

#### miché güpé tsechik soldep na

This garland of gold mountains, the root and lineage gurus.

## ধ্বনাম ইম ব্ৰিন্দ্ৰিনম ব্ৰ্নান নিষ্ঠম মন্ত্ৰ ভূম প্ৰিন

#### tukjé jin lop drup nyi ngön gyur shok

Bless me with your compassion, may the two siddhis be actualized!

सूर्याद्यर्त्यास्य वर्षेर्यः स्वायत् व्रियः स्वायाः स्वीयः त्यायः स्वीयः स्वीयः स्वीयः स्वीयः स्वीयः स्वीयः स् स्वायः स्वयः स्वायः स्वायः स्वयः स

This supplication was composed by the son of the tertön, Choktrul Rinpoche, at the command of his elder brother, the holder of the Dharma and family lineages, the sublime Samten Gyatso Namkha Drimé. Later, it was supplemented by Kyabjé Dilgo Khyentsé Rinpoché, who added the lines "Khyentsé Özer, accepted by Jamgön Lama" and "Urgyen Tséwang Chokdrup, actualizer of the natural state," and by the lineage holder Phakchok, who added the line "Mingyur Dewé, Wrath of Crazy Wisdom." May it be a cause for the blessings of the root and lineage gurus to enter our stream of being!

## भ सनते त्रासते गर्भेवायने नशा

### Prayer to the Root Guru

वेंग्'सेन्केंग'ग्री'न्त्रीरम'ग्री'से त्रर नमा

**okmin chö kyi ying kyi phodrang né** From the dharmadhatu palace of Akanishtha,

रुषायाश्वरायम्बर्धाः सुष्ठाः गुद्राक्षेत्रः विदेश

dü sum sangyé kün gyi ngowo nyi The essence of the buddhas of the three times

र र अंश्रम के मा सुन्य सुन्य सुन्य सहित्य

rangsem chöku ngönsum tön dzepa Directly shows my mind as dharmakaya—

स्यतः त्रुः स्रतः त्वयः यः या स्यायः यः यदेवसा

tsawé lamé zhap la sölwa dep At the feet of the root guru, I pray!

#### THE MAIN SADHANA

# है ध्रियात प्रमाय प्रम प्रमाय प्

### The Concise Manual for Daily Practice:

From The Guru's Heart Practice, Dispeller of All Obstacles

### र्श्वेस सेन देव श्री क्या वर्शे र प्रमा

Practitioners of true simplicity,

### क्वाची स्वायते र क्षेट रेविश

Who seek to apply this essential, daily yoga, \$

### न्वेब्यर वस्त्राम् मृद्युर्देन् रूट वदि

take themselves to a solitary place and gather all factors;

### 

That will make them suitable recipients for meditation.

### ने वया हो गठिया है रायहिंव श्रीका

Then, with one-pointed samadhi,

### मुःस्वाराधेर्यस्ति विद्यार्द्

They apply the true meaning of deity, mantra, and wisdom.

### वर्कोङ नन्मान्नास्याययः सहसायोक्षास्रोसायाः स्वासायाः स्वासायाः

### namo, dak dang khanyam semchen malü kün 🖁

Namo. I and all beings, infinite as the sky,

## श्चीयमाग्री:मक्र्याचीर:मम्मानाःश्चीयमान्यःश्वामक्षे

### kyap kyi chokgyur nam la kyap su chi

Take refuge in the supreme sources of refuge.

### र्श्वेन'न्रात्रह्ग्।यदे'तुरःकुन'शेश्वशानश्चेन्।वशः

#### mön dang jukpé jangchup semkyé né

Rousing bodhicitta in aspiration and application,

भ्रीमशिषास्य प्राप्ताः स्त्रीय स्तर स्वरीय स्तर स्वरीक्ष

### ku sum lamé gopang drupar gyiệ

I will accomplish the three-kaya guru.

## हुँ । केंद्र छेद द्वीदयायया धोलेया गुदा हु सूदः ह

### hung, tongnyi ying lé yeshé küntu nang:

Hung. From the space of emptiness, wisdom illuminates all,

#### gyu yi tingdzin hrih lé ö tröpé:

And as light radiates out of the seed samadhi hrih,

### 

#### nangsi tamché pema drawé zhing

The entire phenomenal world becomes the Lotus Net Realm.

#### ngotsar köpa samyé kyilkhor üş

At the center of this wonderfully arranged, inconceivable mandala,

## रेवळेव र्येट वि यह के ह्वेद सेट ह

### rinchen seng tri pema nyi dé tengê

Atop a lion throne, lotus, sun and moon,

## क्रुं धिया चित्रा शुराचन्या हिना स्नून हिया मीया

### hrih yik yong gyur daknyi kechik giệ

The syllable *hrih* transforms, and instantly

### यान्त्रम् राज्या क्रां क्रां क्रां क्रां स्ट्रां स्ट्राय

### maha guru orgyen tötreng tsel?

I become Maha Guru Orgyen Tötreng Tsel, Subjugator of the Phenomenal World: 

å

### सूर श्रेन नियामिक नगर नगर निर्देश कुमरा

#### nangsi zilnön kar mar zhitrö nyam

Reddish white in complexion, with expression both peaceful and wrathful,

### स्यानापमार्देहिस्यायतापातस्र ह

### chak yé dorjé tsé nga kha la char

A five-pronged vajra in my right hand, held aloft in the sky,

### यार्लिब नका का क्रांचावना नि हेर्ने हेरे हेरे हा नक्ष्म का

#### yönpé nyam zhak dekyong tsebum namê

And my left in the gesture of equipoise, holding a skull-cup and longevity vase,\$

## 

#### sang yum bé tsül khatam yön né tril

As I embrace the secret consort, hidden as a trident in the crook of my arm.

#### pé zha sangpö chögö zaber söl:

I wear the lotus crown, secret gown, inner dress, Dharma robes, and silken cloak,

#### zhap nyi röl tap jazer long na gying:

And, with my two legs in the reveling posture, I sit within an expanse of rainbow lights.

## श्चीचिर विस्वासु शुक्र रवा विवाय द्वर द्रः ह

#### chiwor longku chenrezik wang dang

Above my head is sambhogakaya Avalokiteshvara,

### rik kyi dakpo tsepakmé gön zhuk:

And the family lord, Protector Amitayus.

### स्रेट दें न दें न अर्क्स मार्स मार्स पार्च न के मार्ट ह

### teng ok choktsam namtrül chunyi dang:

The twelve manifestations are all around, on two levels in the cardinal and intermediate directions,

## सम्बन्धस्य क्रियः सुदः सुद्राधिक स्टूर विद्रास्य विद्रास

#### tsa sum chösung gyatso trin tar tip:

And the Three Roots and Dharma protectors amass like clouds, in countless forms

## न्यापोन्त्रीय योन्यार्नेन्त्रय सुवस्युन्य यान्यति ।

#### damyé yermé döné lhündrupé:

All are the spontaneous presence of primordially inseparable samaya and wisdom.

### देवाबाचन्वाचुवाबागादी हैं अक्षादेन तर्सेबायब

#### rikdak tuké hrih lé ö tröpé

From the *hrih* at the heart center of the family lord, light radiates out,

## श्चीन विदेश्वे नडुन्गाुव तनुष्य र न व्याचीय ह

#### sizhi tsechü kündü rang la tim

Absorbing all the vital essences of existence and peace, which dissolve into me.

### तसम्बार्यास्त्रम् तर्मे तर्मे तर्मे तर्मे वर्षे क्षेत्रम् वर्मे वर्षे वर

### pakchok drodül tukjé chotrül gyiệ

The miraculous display of compassion by the Noble Tamer of Beings:

## द्रयायार्ये यपुर्यात्रम्यायक्ताः क्रुव्यस्याञ्चाद्रयाः

### rik druk drowé dukngel gyu ché jang:

Clears away the suffering of all six classes, along with its causes.

## ररकेर्देग्रायायरुषाञ्चायायेः श्रुवायाः गारु

### rangnyi rik dü lamé tuka ru

In the heart center of myself, the Guru embodying all families,

### ग्रायार की हें हिते हो नर हैं। ध्या समर ।

### ser gyi dorjé tewar hrih yik tar:

A golden vajra carries the hrih [syllable at its center.;

### মূল্ম'ট্রান্ত্রন'বর্মুম'ঝমার্নির রিমার্ন্ত্রমঙ

#### ngak kyi trengwé kor lé özer trö:

The mantra garland encircling it revolves and emits light,

### तसम्बादात्राकेन् केन सेमा कराने व मान

### pakpa chö ching semchen dön kün jé

Making offerings to noble ones, and benefiting all beings.

### धुःर्रेन्द्रम्पः रचादनुस्रमादेगास्रवादिनः

### chinö dakpa rapjam okmin zhing:

The outer vessel is boundless purity, the Akanishta Realm;

### बर-नरुन-बूर-शेन-नाबेर-नाबेर-भारुना कुरि-ख़ुः

### nangchü nangsi zhir zheng chakgyé lha

Its inner contents are the mudra deities, the ground manifest as the phenomenal world.

### শ্বুম শ্বানাৰ শ্বনাৰ থা ব্ৰাইনা বৈদ্যালয় বৃদ্ধী বৰা

### drar drak ngak la dren tok ösel ying

Sounds resound as mantra, thoughts are the luminous expanse.

## मुन्यें रायमानिवेदे सेनायमासुन ग्रीमानुनः

### tünmong lé zhi trinlé lhün gyi drup:

Commonly, the four awakened activities are instantly accomplished.

## सर्केग 'तुःसे 'त्युर 'चने 'केन हें हिते 'दर 'ह

### chok tu migyur dechen dorjé ngang

Supremely, within the vajra of immutable great bliss,

## तके से न भू ग्रुस में तसर में तर्मर न्यू ह

### chimé ku sum gopang topar gyur

The deathless state of the three kayas is achieved.

## कें जू इ हैं नई गु र नई कें हैं हैं है

### om ah hung benza guru pema siddhi hung:

त्रवीयम्बर्धस्थितः स्वाध्यात्रविद्वात् व्यक्षेत्रः स्वाध्यात्रः स्वाध्यात्यः स्वाध्यात्रः स्वाध्यात्रः स्वाध्यात्रः स्वाध्यात्रः स्वाध्यात्रः स्वाध्यात्रः स्वाध्यात्रः स्वाध्यात्रः स्वाध्यात्रः स्वाध्य

The three syllables ("om ah hung") are the indivisible three kayas. "Vajra guru" is the family chief, "padma" appears as the outer circle of the mandala, and "siddhi hung" summons the attainments. This vajra mantra that combines approach, accomplishment, and activity fulfills all activities. To conclude the session, supplicate the guru, embodiment of all families, and mingle your mind with his awakened heart. Seal the practice by dedicating the accumulated virtue and making aspirations. §

### THE SMOKE OFFERING

# भू मुनाया सूनायर कर गाुत्र योगा द्वीययर अर्केन् अर्देर यसूय यतुवाया या

The Concise Smoke Offering (Sang)

From The Guru's Heart Practice: Dispeller of All Obstacles

As for the cleansing-offering which arranges ordinary auspicious circumstances; and pleases all deities,; the extensive version should be learned from elsewhere.; For the concise daily offering and giving,; in a clean place on a raised platform,; in a fire of assorted nectar-filled wood,; place the best part of whatever jewels, grains, medicines, silks,; food, and drink you can acquire.;

## ग्रीः भ्रेष्ट्रेयान्यान्याः भ्रेष्ट्रियान्यान् ग्रीन्यः

#### kyé, kyemé kadak trödrel ying:

Kyé. The unborn, originally pure basic space free of constructs?

## तयायाः सेन् सुव सुव तेन् निरंशिरः श्वरः

#### gakmé lhündrup ö ngar shar

Manifests as the five-colored lights of unobstructed, spontaneous presence.

## र्रेज से न मुनमा हेते सुगतसुय प्रमा

#### tsölmé tukjé gyutrül lé

From the illusory display of effortless compassion,

### শ্রীদ্বারী কীমা আদ্দার স্থান ক্রি

### si zhi chir yang nangwé drön:

All you beings of samsara and nirvana, appearing as anything whatsoever,

## बार्केन क्षेत्र मानुका तिर क्षुवा तिर्वे न व

### chöjin né dir chendren na

As we invite you to this place of offering and giving,

### यात्रयःयःयहरः र्क्षेत्रः त्रः नात्रतितृ

#### kha la jatsön sharwa zhinë

Please come, like a rainbow appearing in the sky,

### <u>अ</u>द्दिना<u>ण्</u>यदाश्चिमानानेनामानमाश्चरः

### kechik yüki shek né kyang

Please come here immediately and:

## ২২:২২:২০ট্রামানের বান্বর্বামায়

### rang rang gyepé den la zhuk:

Be seated on whichever seat you please!

### শহাশ্যামাত্রাইঃ ইঃ

\$.<u>@</u>.\$

#### ram yam kham:

## क्रेंबागुबःक्षुंबर देवादिःवाद्दबः

### chö kün gyumar rikpé dang

All phenomena are the illusory radiance of awareness.

## **धेःवेशक्तेवःदित्रःवः**तुरःकुरा

### yeshé chenpö mé lung chüệ

The fire, wind, and water of great wakefulness:

## श्रीमार्क्रात्रव्यायात्रे प्रमाळमारागातः

### mi tsang trülpé bakchak küng

Burn, scatter, and wash away all impure, deluded habitual tendencies

## वर्षेवाशक्रिंर वगुषाद्या स्ट्रिंट धर स्ट्रुट शह

#### sek tor trü né tongpar jang:

And purify them into emptiness.

য়ৄ৾ৼয়য়ৼৼয়য়৻ঀ৾য়৻য়৾য়৻য়য়

tongpé ngang lé yum ngé ying

Within the state of emptiness is the basic space of the five consorts,

प्रस्था ह्रेन्य यान यह सी सर्के द ही द त्या या श

yongdzok sang gi chötrin lé:

In which the perfect cloud of cleansing offerings:

म्बन्धेन पदि पदेन भिन्ना हेर

lanamepé döyön ter

Becomes a treasure cloud of unsurpassable sense pleasures:

व्यायायययाँ न्यीः श्रेवः नुसुरः

namkha dzö kyi trin du gyur

That fills the treasury of space.

લુ. ભ્યાં કે કે કે ક

om ah hungë

रन्तुनःक्रेन्याययार्वेन्ग्रीन्ग्रीयावर्वेरःतुः

rangjung tong sel ö kyi kyilkhor du:

In the self-occurring luminous mandala of empty clarity:

तनर न से भै नितृत् है रुद ही विरः

barwa mé yi dütsi chen gyi shing:

There blazes a fire of nectar-filled wood.

तर्नेन व्यक्तिम् न स्वीम् स्वानि नु न स्वानि स्व

döyön khogu sekpé duwa lé

From the smoke of every desirable sense pleasure:

युःस्याकेरार्श्वेत्युःर्केषायाकरातुःवनेनयः

lha dzé nyerchö natsok char du bep

There rains down a myriad of offerings divine.

### ग्रुग्राञ्च दे रे रे ग्राज्य द्वीत नित्र ग्रिन्स ह

### zuk dra dri ro rekja trin zhin tip:

Form, sound, smell, taste, and texture are gathered like cloud-banks.

### यग्रान्वेशः ह्यार्ग्याश्चाराञ्चीरः देवः केवः यतुवः

### trashi dzé tak gyelsi rinchen dünê

The auspicious substances and signs, the seven royal possessions,

### বরন:বদুদ:ব্রিমাক্করানর্ স্থুর:বর্ত্তির:ঘার্যবাশঃ

### zatung gö gyen dru men zhönpa sok:

Food, drink, clothes, ornaments, grains, medicines, steeds, and more—§

## শ্বীদ্দদের বিশ্বনি শ্রেদ্র শ্রেদ্র আহার অব্যাশ গ্র

#### si dang zhiwé longchö tayépa:

A vast, inexhaustible Samantabhadra offering-clouds

### भे बन्ग्रुब्रुन्यबन्धित्यकेन्ध्रुब्रुक्

### mizé küntu zangpö chötrin ché

Of all the infinite enjoyments of samsara and nirvana:

### वयायात्रदेशिययाःग्रादःक्ष्याःसरःग्रादःतःसदेशः

### namkhé kham kün gyepar gangwa di

Completely fills the whole of space!

### नुम्रुवान्यः मुनुष्यासुग्वनुमानदेशम्बसः

### jangchup bardu kyap su zungwé né

Source of refuge until awakening-

## नक्षुंबोन्द्रगिद्वबर्केन्द्रवाकेत्रक्षायासुबानसनः

### lumé könchok rinchen nam sum sang:

Undeceiving, precious Three Jewels—accept this cleansing offering!

## ব্ৰীৰ'ৰ্মুনম'ন্ট্ৰম'য়াুন'ষ্ট্ৰীৰ'অম'য়াুৰ'ট্টী'বন্গঃ

#### jinlap ngödrup trinlé kün gyi dak:

Sovereigns of all blessings, siddhis, and activities,

### 

#### lama yidam khandrö tsok nam sang:

Host of gurus, yidams, and dakinis—accept this cleansing offering!

#### lek nyé tang dzin damtsik jé chöpé;

Overseers of good and evil in accordance with samaya-

### द्वीवराचगावासूराद्याख्याख्याख्या

#### chi nang kasung damchen gyatso sang:

Ocean of oath-bound Dharma protectors, outer and inner—accept this cleansing offering!

## <u> न्तुवानविःगानुरासेवावर्नेन्स्विःकराकेम्यनेनस</u>्

### ülwé dung sel dögü char chen bep

Yakshas, wealth gods, and treasure lords-€

## गर्वेन श्वेत वेंर ख़ु गहेर नन्ग नु न नगर ।

#### nöjin norlha terdak jewa sang

You who dispel misery and rain down everything desirable—accept this cleansing offering!

## सव गर्वेन सम्बन्ध स्व स्व स्व स्व स्व मार्गे का तर्गे ह

### phen nö tuden dzutrül shuk kyi dro

Hordes of ghosts of the three-thousandfold universe-

## क्रूंन मुख्या श्रीन पति त्युन सेति क्रिंग्या स्थाया नया न

### tong sum sipé jungpö tsok nam sang:

You who can equally benefit or harm, and who move with miraculous powers—accept this cleansing offering!

## विर्मायर पहुंबा मीर मूर्ति। प्रथम मुर्गिर पदुः योष्ट्रेयः

### khyépar dzamling bö kham kyongwé nyen?

In particular, protectors of the land of Tibet, in Jambudvipa—;

## नगरः सुँग्रश्युः मुग्निविन्वन्याः यदेवः वरुषः वरुषः वरुषः ।

### karchok lha lu zhidak khor ché sang:

Virtuous gods, nagas, local deities, and all your retinues—accept this cleansing offering!

## इंध्यायगुराष्ट्रायनम्बाग्रीकुषायुन्तः

#### jé yi gurlha bang kyi kyélha dang

Gur deities of kings, birth deities of the people,

### শ্বীদ্বান্তনামাবনি শ্বোমনমারমমান্তদ্বামন : 🕏

#### sipa chakpé lha rap tamché sang

And world-formation deities—accept this cleansing offering.

## वेदः पुत्रः बेदः क्रेन्टः वार्डे बें क्रुवः वर्ड्वः बाः

#### böyül zhing kyong tsomo mentsünma

Principal land protectors of Tibet, the five mentsünma sisters,

## षाक्रेन् सृष्यायायान्यतिक्राचरुषायाचराः श

#### ché nga trülpa yang khor chepa sang

With your emanations and retinue—accept this cleansing offering!

## वें ज्ञुत्वन नुषासूर स्वेदे नन्न वें सेन्षः

#### loda zhak dü parmé dakpo sok:

Lords of the years, months, days, and time, of astrological squares and trigrams¹—§

### यर्षुयात्मयात्ववृत्त्वते व्याप्त्रस्य वस्य स्व

#### tsuklak jungwé lha rap tamché sang:

All the gods of the elemental sciences—accept this cleansing offering!

## युव्देश सुरुष्ट्र द्राया पुरवे विदेश

### lhenchik kyé dang trel du gowé lha

Coemergent and temporarily-appointed deities-

### 

### tün kyen pelwé dralé tsok nam sang:

Guardian spirits who increase conducive circumstances—accept this cleansing offering!

### गहुनायर ग्रद्यान्दर स्त्रीत्र खून्यारा प्रीह

#### nyukmar né dang lobur lhakpa yi

Unfavorable, obstructive karmic creditors,

### त्याताः क्रीतः त्रयोगाशः देवाशः त्यत्रः क्रयाशः वस्रश्रः उद्गर्यः ह

### gel kyen gek rik lenchak tamché sang

Innately present or suddenly appearing—I dedicate to you this cleansing offering,

## क्र.रचयार्के्ब.वयायाचीराश्चीराहेदालीयह

### tserap ngöné ma gyur nyingjé yülê

Our mothers from previous lives, objects of compassion-

## प्रमान्त्रमान्त्रमान्त्रमान्त्रमान्त्रमान्त्रमान्त्रमान्त्रमान्त्रमान्त्रमान्त्रमान्त्रमान्त्रमान्त्रमान्त्रमान

### kham sum si sum rik druk drön kün sang:

Guests of the six classes in the three realms and three planes—I give you this cleansing offering.

### सर्देर दश्चेर्सेन नगान रायन्त्रस्य लिनः

### dorna chinö dakpa rapjam zhing:

In short, the outer environment is cleansed as boundless pure-lands,

### क्षे:बर्'लर्रेर'र्भव'क्कव'क्कै'ल्वेर'र्लेर'नश्रर'

### mizé döyön gyen gyi khorlor sangê

As the adornment wheel of inexhaustible sense pleasures.

### बर नरुन तर्शे गृब स मासुरा सुमा कुरे ख़ु

### nang chü dro kün tsa sum chakgyé lha

The inhabitants, all beings, are cleansed as the mudra deities of the Three Roots,

### ying dang yeshé yermé chenpor sang:

The great indivisibility of basic space and wakefulness.

### नमर दें नर्र के निर में द्रापमानमर इ

### sang ngo dütsi shing gi düpé sang

Cleansed! Cleansed by the smoke of nectar-filled wood—:

### *ড়য়য়*য়ৢ৾য়য়৾য়য়ৼৼয়য়য়ড়ৼৢৼয়ৢয়ড়য়

### nyam drip mi tsang tamché dak gyur chik:

May all unclean stains of samaya violation be purified!

#### chödo döyön gyatsö trin gyi chö

Offered! I offer clouds of an ocean of sense pleasures—:

### सर्केम् मुद्दर्भ मुनायस निवेद स्वेद यस नर्केय ह

### chok tün ngödrup lé zhi trinlé chol;

May you accomplish the supreme and common siddhis and perform the four activities!

### न्गेविस्थर्केनाःश्चेन्।बुदिःसर्ग्वेवःक्सर्याःसुन्ग्रीशःसर्केन् ॥

### könchok si zhü drön nam pü kyi chö

I offer the choicest part to the Three Jewels, the guests of honor.

## वुष्यम् वर्षान्यरः वस्त्रम् स्वाप्याहेतः विविधित्वस्त्रीतः

### jinlap wang kur tukjé zijin kyé:

Bestow blessings and empowerment! Let the splendor of compassion blaze!

### यार्चीब रें। स्त्रीब प्रवासीब स्थाया सुवाया द्या प्रसूत है

#### gönpo yönten drön nam tukdam kang:

May the sacred bonds with the protectors, guests of qualities, be fulfilled!

### चरः कर् गा्त्रासेवा समुद्रा क्रीता वा सेवा सम्बद्धा सम्य

### barché kün sel tün kyen lek tsok pel

Dispel all obstacles; let conducive circumstances and excellence increase!

### বনীনাৰ ইনাৰ অৱ কনাৰ অৰ্থীৰ ব্ৰমণ উৎৰা অ বন্ধী

### gek rik lenchak drön nam yong la ngo:

I dedicate fully to the classes of obstructers, the guests of karmic credit.

## बाक्रेयावीर क्षेत्रावयासव नहेते नयाया ह्येर ह्यूनयः

#### nyé shing tsim né pendé sam jor drup;

Pleased and satisfied, help us accomplish our beneficial plans and actions!

## रेगायानुगास्त्रीराहेते सर्गोतागुताग्रुतासरास्त्रीतः

#### rik druk nyingjé drön kün khyapar jing

I give to the whole six classes, all guests of compassion.

## र्म्यानम्यागुर्वाच्यानने न्दरम्य सर्वेगः

### dukngel kün drel dé dang denpar shok

May they be free of all suffering and be happy!

### नग्रःविषाञ्चीर्छरः नगे नते ग्राम्यावरी र

#### trashi kyi ching gewé né diru

In this auspicious, joyful, and virtuous place,

## नर्र् हेनसर के अर्के र क्षेत्र नश्ची सराधिसः

### dütsi sang gi chöjin gyipa yiệ

Through this offering and giving of cleansing amrita,

### त्रवर्तर तर्मा हुँग्रामा पश्चिर विरामसमार पात विसमा ग्री ह

### khordé chok chü zhing kham rapjam kyi

May all good fortune and excellence of the world and beings,

## ब्रूँन्-चर्ड्न्स्य्वायरयोग्यर्क्षेत्रायःन्वरन्नुःवनुषः

### nöchü chayang lek tsok wang du dü

Of all samsara, nirvana, and the boundless pure-lands of the ten directions, may it all be magnetized here!

### क्षेत्रमसुद्यानगाः विकाके स्राते विन् प्रविदायनम्

### nyin sum trashi nyimé ö zhin bar:

May the three parts of the day blaze with auspiciousness like the shining sun!

### মাকুর নার্থার নুমান্ত্র নার্থার প্রত্যান্ত্র নার্থার ন

#### tsen sum trashi dawé dang tar sel<sup>®</sup>

May the three parts of the night radiate with auspiciousness like the glowing moon!

### क्षेत्र अर्कत्र गुत्र कु निया विष्य निरम्भेग व्यविष्य

#### nyin tsen kün tu trashi delek shing

Throughout day and night may everything be auspicious, blissful, and excellent,

## सुन के निमा हेन त्र होता द्वी सकता सुन त्र हुन त्र शुन त्री न भी

### püntsok tendrel getsen lhündrup shok:

And may an abundance of virtuous signs and auspiciousness instantly appear!

त्तर्देश संस्कृत्यं प्रामुख्याया स्ट्रिक्षः स्ट्राह्म स्ट्राहम स्ट्राह

If you perform this daily, and in particular; in order to arrange auspicious circumstances; when beginning important; Dharma and secular activities, all pollution from samaya violation and unfavorable factors will be pacified. Conducive circumstances and excellence will effortlessly increase. Harvests will be plentiful, livestock thrive, and family lines flourish. The Dharma lineage will remain long and be uplifted. The excellence of the world and beings will be magnetized, and there will be an abundance of auspiciousness, happiness, and excellence. Ultimately, by perfecting the accumulation of merit, supreme wisdom will arise effortlessly. Therefore, this profound instruction; should be cherished in common by all.

### श्रामा कामा विकास कामा

Samaya.: Seal. Seal. Seal. May virtue and excellence increase!

### THE FEAST OFFERING

# भ गुः इति ह्या क्षुति केंग्रिया कर्के दृष्ट्रिकेंग्रिया मारा दूर वहीया वार्केग्रिया क्षुता सुवासुदा।

Cloudbanks of the Two Accumulations

A Feast Offering Including *The Six Vajra Lines Supplication* To Be Practiced With Any Guru Sadhana

### नवर नहर है रहें र नत्यायाया

Arrange whatever food and drink you have, and say:

ram yam kham; yeshé mé lung chu yi ngönang jang;

Ram yam kham. 3 Wisdom fire, wind, and water all purify grasping to appearances as real, 3

## बूँ न न सुन न विर न विर स हैं हिते जिस स हैं न सुर ह

nö chü zhir zheng dorjé long chö gyur

And the vessel and contents as the manifest ground become vajra enjoyments.

om ah hung ha hoh hrih:

श्रुवायद्वेवायकेनायन्यानी

With that, consecrate them. Then, to perform the invitation and present the offering, say:

hung, orgyen yül gyi nup jang tsam?

Hung. In the northwest of Uddiyana,

pema gesar dongpo la

In the heart of a lotus flower,

### **यात्राक्त्रायां क्रियां या प्राप्त प्र प्राप्त प्राप्त प्राप्त प्राप्त प्राप्त प्राप्त प्राप्त प्राप्त प्र प्राप्त प्र प्राप्त प्राप्त प्र**

### yamtsen choki ngödrup nyé:

You came, renowned as the Lotus-Born,

### নহী.বরিহ.মাধ্যা,ধ্রমার্থারামাধ্যঃ

### pema jungné zhesu drak:

Your supreme siddhi wondrous,

### तिर्वर: नुः सामतः तर्गे सारः रेका नङ्गेर ह

### khordu khandro mangpö kor

With your retinue of dakinis.

## ख्रेन् क्रीहेश्यस्य प्राचन्या चर्युच क्रीशः

### khyé kyi jésu dak drup kyi

Following in your footsteps, we pray,

## तर्नेन्धिव कैंवाकात्य क्षुवत्र देव वा

### döyön tsok la chendren na

As we invite you to this gathering of pleasures,

### विन् श्रीमानस्य श्रीमानामान्य मान्यास्य नार्यायः

#### jin gyi lap chir shek su söl

Come, inspire us with your blessing!

### ग्रावसां सकेंगाय दे दे दीवां सेंचाय इ

#### né chok di ru jin pop la

Bestow resplendence upon this supreme place,

## र्केन्यायकेन्यानेयानन्नः हराश्चर

### tsok chö yeshé dütsir gyur

And transform the gathering-offering into wisdom amrita!

## स्नुतः सर्केन। यन्नाः यः न्यनः यतिः स्नुरः ह

### drup chok dak la wang zhi kur

Bestow the four empowerments upon us, supreme yogis!

বনীনাম'ন্দ'ঝিনা'নেইর'নম'কদ'র্মিএঃ

gek dang lokdren barché söl:

Remove all obstructors, false guides, and hindrances,

सर्केग'न्र्युद्रसेंद्र'न्द्रस्यात्रुतः द्रुर्यः

chok dang tünmong ngödrup tsöl?

And bestow the supreme and common siddhis!

ट्टेंश नुसामसुसासन्यामुसाम्। र् प्रेनियोक्ति

hrih, dü sum sangyé guru rinpoché:

Hrih. Guru Rinpoche, buddha of the three times, :

ngödrup kün dak dewa chenpö zhap:

Great Bliss, lord of all siddhis,

चरःकन्गुन्योयःचनुन्यनुषः<u>च</u>णः ।

barché kün sel düdul drakpo tsel<sup>§</sup>

Wrathful Tamer of Demons, Dispeller of all obstacles,

रेगायहेंब कु सर्वेते राष्ट्रीय योग्र खूर्केंग्याय ह

rikdzin gyatsö kyilkhor lha tsok la

Whole host of mandala deities, infinite vidyadharas—

रेंह्रिते वेदिश हुँदि तदेंदि वेदि हुँ वह

dorjé longchö döyön gyatsö tring

I present you with ocean clouds of vajra enjoyments,

नरे हेंद्र व्दराव्ह्या केंग्रा की द्राची भागकेंद्र व्रत्या

detong zung jug tsok ki gyé chö bül

A delightful offering of empty-bliss union.

## र्वेयोया.र्रेषा.यभेर.क्रीर.क्षेत्रया.क्ष्यो.क्रीया.क्षेर.यतेयोयाः

### tukdam kang gyur nyam chak dik tung shak

May your hearts be fulfilled, and all my breaches, misdeeds, and downfalls confessed!

### गर्भेवानायनेनमार्भे नुस्कृतानुस्तान्त्रम्भवाः

#### sölwa depso jin gyi lap tu söl

I supplicate you, bestow your blessings!

### शुःबरःगुर्वरःचदेःचरःकर्विःचःदरः

#### chi nang sangwé barché zhiwa dang

Pacify the outer, inner, and secret obstacles:

## বন্ধরার শ্বুর শ্রীকারের্যুর বাম শ্রীর শ্রীকার্ন্ধর নাঙ

#### sampa lhün gyi drupar jin gyi lop

And bless me that my wishes be spontaneously fulfilled!

# क्राला दें यहां गार यहां से हैं दें है

### om ah hung benza guru pema siddhi hung

### 

Having attained permission from sublime beings, and in response to the offering and request made by the caretaker Düdül, this was written by the one they call Chokling Tersé Tulku, reincarnation of the son of the tertön Chokgyur Lingpa. Shubham. May this bring goodness!

### **D**EDICATIONS AND **A**SPIRATIONS

### Dedication from the Concise Manual for Daily Practice:

# भ व्यवस्य देवाया तर्तुया स्वासाय । वार्येया नामान्य केट व्यवाया प्रीट्र नामा स्वास्य केट स्वास्य प्रीट्र स्वासाय स्वास्य स्वा

To conclude the session, supplicate the guru embodying all families and a mingle your mind with his awakened heart. Seal it by dedicating the accumulated virtue and making aspirations.

## र्नेः रेगायहेर्त्तास्य र्गोतायम् रास्त्रास्य स्थान

#### hoh, rikdzin lamé kyilkhor drupé tüş

Hoh. By the power of accomplishing the mandala of the vidyadhara guru,

### चन्नान्नः अञ्चतः प्यकाः स्रोक्षकाः स्वातः स्रोकाः गृविङ

#### dak dang tayé semchen malü küng

May I and each and every countless being:

## विदायमान्त्रानि वृत्रुत् श्रीमानुनामान्दः ह

### trinlé nam zhi lhün gyi drupa dang

Instantly display the four awakened activities :

### ösel chökü ying su drölwar shok;

And be liberated within the luminous expanse of dharmakaya!

## सन्मुन्त्रायदेवीयत्तर्भरायातुग्रयः

#### tsa gyü lamé jinlap nying la zhuk:

May the blessings of the root and lineage gurus fill our hearts;

### yidam khandro lü dang drip zhin drok:

May yidams and dakinis follow us like a shadow follows its body;

## क्र्याञ्चीर सुर समानर कर गुरानमा समा

### chökyong sungmé barché kün sel né

May Dharma guardians and protectors dispel all obstacles,

### choktün ngödrup drupé trashi shok:

And may all be auspicious for the attainment of the supreme and common siddhis!

### नर कर गुब शेव दर्श गुन वेव ह

Through my devotion in continuously praying? to the root guru as inseparable? from myself, the great Padma,? all obstacles will be dispelled, and all siddhis attained!?

### श्रायाता यी.यी.यी ह

Samaya. § Seal, seal, seal. §

## श्चुत्य पति महिर केव सकिम श्चुर पारे केव श्चीर पति ज्ञव महिर प्यर द्वापति ।

This is the genuine, profound treasure of the incarnate great treasure revealer, Chokgyur Dechen Lingpa.

#### भ हें हे निवाद का निवाद की क्षेत्र तथा। भ

### Vajradhatu Mandala Aspiration

### दर्शे गुरु

Namo guru.

On the tenth day of the monkey month of the monkey year, the Guru of Uddiyana spoke this aspiration prayer in the 'turquoise-covered shrine' on the second floor of Samye, at the time of opening the Vajradhatu mandala. The king and his subjects made it their constant heart practice. Future generations should also maintain it one-pointedly.:

### र्सुम्बानसुर्तुबानविदे कुयान सुबाद्दानस्बाह

#### chokchu düzhi gyelwa sé dang ché:

Buddhas and bodhisattva heirs of the ten directions and four times,

### ল্ল'ঝ'ড়'ব্ঝ'ঝাবন'নের্ব্রানি'র্ক্রঝ'র্ক্সুব'র্ক্রবাঝঃ

### lama yidam khandro chökyong tsok:

Gurus, devas, dakinis and the hosts of dharmapalas who guard the teachings—\$

## यासुयादीराची स्यास्नेराचिवायासु वार्येया

### malü zhing gi dülnyé sheksu söl

All of you without exception, as numerous as atoms in the universe, please come now:

### यर्वाक्चीं व्यायायर यर् ब्रिटी यार्व यात्रव्याया

### dün gyi namkhar pedé den la zhuk:

Into the space before me, and take your seats on these cushions of lotus and moon.

### સુષ્ય દ્વા ખેદ વાસુય વૃષ્ય પશ્ચ ધુવા વર્ઢય બેંફ

#### lü ngak yi sum güpé chaktsel lo

I pay homage with devotion in body, speech and mind.

### ধ্রীর্দ্ব শ্বামন বাদী বরির গ্রিদ্ শ্রীমারার্ক্তিদঃ

### chinang sangwa dezhin nyi kyi chö;

I present outer, inner and secret offerings and the gift of suchness.

## हेब सकेंगा यरे मिलेगा वा इसका ग्री शुक्र सूर रु

#### ten chok deshek namkyi chengaru

In the presence of the supreme support, the *sugatas*,

### क्रेंब की क्रेंब पर दे केंबा वा पर पर वा बार्ब र वि र ह

#### ngön gyi dikpé tsok la dak nong shing

I feel remorse for all my accumulated negative actions of the past,

### न्त्रदेशेन्नेत्रींन्स्यर्गन्त्रिक्ष

### danté migé gyöpé raptu shak:

And with regret I confess my present non-virtues.

### श्चित्रकर्ने त्यार्था के वासी स्वारं स्वारं में साम स्वारं

#### chin ché delé dok chir daki dam:

From now on, I vow to turn away from them all.

### चर्केन्द्रम्भान्नोर्केन्यागुद्रायाधीयन्दिः

### sönam getsok kün la yirang ngo

I rejoice in all accumulations of virtue and merit.

### मुलानदे केंग्राम्स्रम् । सुन्त्रम् स्राम्य

### gyelwé tsok nam nyangen midawar:

I beseech all the victorious ones not to pass beyond sorrow,

### য়ৄয়ৢ৾ৼয়ঀ৾য়য়৻ঽৼয়য়৸ড়য়য়৻য়য়য়য়য়

#### denö sum dang lamé chökhor kor

But to turn the wheel of the three *pitakas* and of the unsurpassed Dharma.

## न्नोर्क्ष्मभासासुभावर्ग्गानते कुन्यानर्थे ह

#### getsok malü drowé gyüla ngo:

I dedicate all accumulations of virtue, without exception, to the minds of beings-

### तर्गे इसरा हु से प्रमानिक प्रमानिक वर्गे विकास

#### dronam lamé tarpé sar chin shok:

May they all reach the ground of unsurpassable liberation!

### মনমাক্রমাম্রমানভমানন্দানোন্দ্রিন্মাম্যাদর্শি

#### sangyé seché dak la gongsu söl<sup>®</sup>

Buddhas and your bodhisattva heirs, turn your attention towards me!\$

### नन्ना नीमा नस्समा पति द्वेति त्यस र न नवर ति है

#### daki tsampé mönlam rap zang di

May this excellent aspiration that I am now making,

### कुयानाग्वाद्गानवारान्दाने खुकान्दाः

#### gyelwa küntuzang dang desé dangê

Emulate the prayers?

### तसम्बादायहरू द्वार्या निष्या मुद्रात्री सामित्र

#### pakpa jampel yang kyi khyenpa tar:

Of the victorious Samantabhadra with his bodhisattva heirs,

# ने न्या ग्राम की हे या सुप्तन्या ह्रींन र्विया ह

#### dedak kün gyi jesu dak lop shok

And noble Manjughosha's omniscient wisdom!

# नसून पति नपता शुर ह्वा संदेन केन क्रमा

#### tenpé pelgyur lama rinchen namê

May the precious gurus, the glory of the teachings,

### वकाःवानवः नविवः त्रात्वावाः वात्रवाः चराः विवाः

#### namkha zhindu kün la khyapar shok

Pervade everywhere like space itself,

# के तुन्निक्तु गुत्राय ग्रम्यय नर विग्र

#### nyida zhindu kün la selwar shok

And illuminate everything like the sun and moon!

## रे चे चित्रति दुःह्मा दुःचह्रव धर विवाह

#### riwo zhindu tak tu tenpar shok:

May they always be with us, steadfast like mountains!

#### tenpé zhima gendün rinpoché

May the precious Sangha, the bedrock of the teachings,

# রিমাপার্মরিরামানার্শন্রমানার্থনারীকারীকার্থনাঃ

#### tuk tün trim tsang lap sum gyi chuk shok

Remain in harmony, maintain pure discipline and be rich in the three higher trainings!

# नस्वानितः स्वीतः विज्ञासनः स्वानाः स्वीतः नितः स्वेश

#### tenpé nyingpo sang ngak drupé dé

May the practitioners of the Secret Mantrayana, the heart of the teachings,

#### damtsik den zhing kyé dzok tarchin shok:

Keep their samaya commitments and perfect the generation and completion stages!

# বশ্বর্বেই শ্রীর্বের্বার্ক মার্শ্রীর ক্রুমের্বি অর : ৪

#### tenpé jindak chökyong gyelpo yang:

For the king who protects the Dharma, the benefactor of the teachings,

#### chapsi gyé shing ten la menpar shok:

May his kingdom flourish and may he be of benefit to the Dharma!

#### tenpé zhapdek gyelrik lönpo yang:

May those who serve the teachings, warriors and ministers,

## र्ते में सम्मानस्य स्थानम् स्वापम् ने नि

#### lodrö rap pel tsel dang denpar shok:

Possess increasing skills and supreme intelligence!

# नसूत्रपति नार्काका चीन् विकानन्त्रा तर्चीर खूत्रस्काका

#### tenpé söjé khyimdak jorden nam;

May the wealthy householders who sustain the teachings:

# विन्यार्श्वेन खून बिन छेर पर्के सेन पर विना

#### longchö den zhing nyertsé mepar shok

Be prosperous and always free from harm!

## नसूत्रायान्नायते पान्यायाते मुत्याप्यया गुत्रः

#### ten la depé yangpé gyelkham küng

May all Buddhist nations where there is faith in the teachings:

# यरे:श्रुर:ख्र्वाबेर:यर:कर्वि:यर:विवाह

#### dekyi den zhing barché zhiwar shok:

Enjoy happiness and well-being, with all obstacles pacified!

# ययायाम्बर्यापदि द्वयादर्चे र नद्वा के द ग्राहर

#### lam la nepé neljor dak nyi kyang:

And for me, this yogi on the path,

# न्याक्रियाची कुम्रमान्यस्य नारस्युतान्य स्विताः

#### damtsik minyam sampa drupar shok:

May my samaya never decline and may my wishes be fulfilled!

#### तर्गायात्रवर रक्षयाः जैकारवेषाः जैकारवेषाः

#### dak la zang ngen lé kyi drel gyur gang:

May whoever makes a connection with me, through positive or negative karma,

# योष्याः सैयम् अवरः वियो क्षितः यसः हेयः दह्यः वेवा ह

#### nekap tartuk gyelwé jedzin shok:

Always be blessed by the buddhas' care,

### বর্ষ্রী'র্মম'র মার মার প্রমান করি ক্রিম ক্রিমান কর

#### dronam lamé tekpé gor zhuk né:

And may all beings cross the gate of the supreme vehicle,

### गुरु पबर कुय श्रेन केंद्र ये विच पर लेंदा

#### künzang gyelsi chenpo topar shok?

And reach Samantabhadra's great kingdom!

ट्रे.क्रेर.क्री.श्रुंब.जबा.र्थं शर्ये.वि.य.श्रुंब.तर.विः बाषात्तः क्रीक्रीक्रीः

You should practice this aspiration diligently at the six times of the day. Samaya.; Gya.;

याचयः त्यस्य ग्रीसः नियान्तरः वर्षसः स्टर्गान्य प्रायत्य स्वायः स्वयः त्यस्य स्वयः स्वयः स्वयः स्वयः स्वयः स्व नियान्त्र स्वयः स्

The great tertön Chokgyur Dechen Lingpa, who was an emanation of prince Murup Tsenpo, revealed this treasure publicly, below the peak of Drakri Rinchen Tsekpa (Precious Rocky Mountain), on the right edge of the most sublime place, Sengchen Namdrak (Great Lion Sky Rock). The terma was originally written down by Yeshé Tsogyel in formal Tibetan handwriting upon silk paper made from the Dharma robe of Vairotsana, and was immediately and perfectly transcribed by Pema Garwang Lodrö Thayé upon discovery. May virtue and well-being increase and spread!

# Aspiration for Chokgyur Lingpa's Activity to Flourish

थ स्वापाराते महिर केवासा सर्वेत स्वार्ये स्वरं स्वार्ये स

trülpé terchen gyatsö khorlö gyur

May the noble tradition of Chokgyur Dechen Lingpa—

तर्ग्वेतिनुत्यसर्केन्। शुर निर्वेतिन्ने निर्मा भी

drodül chokgyur dechen lingpa yi

Tamer of beings and universal king of the ocean of incarnated tertons—

देर सुबाबा हुँबाबा दुबा गाुब हु हिन स दर।

ringluk chok dü küntu khyapa dang

Pervade throughout all directions and times

सब नदेते द्वो सक्ब कुष सदे नग् विष वेव

pendé getsen gyépé trashi shok

With the auspicious unfolding of benefit and bliss!

સફુ મું જિલ્લો By Mañjughosha.



### Samye Institute

Samye Monastery was Tibet's first and foremost Buddhist monastery. Its importance to the religious history of Tibet cannot be overstated, for here Tibetan Buddhism was established, tested, defended, and upheld for well over a millennium. Inspired by this grand accomplishment, and intending to continue this incredible legacy, Samye Institute upholds an online platform that connects students to these profound teachings of the Buddhadharma in a modern and accessible way.

Samye Institute offers tools and training to enable practitioners of all levels to practice authentically and confidently. Buddhist practitioners, both newer and long-term students, will find resources here to support their study, reflection, and meditation. Here you may find teachings on working with the emotions and the mind, introduction to meditation, training in compassion, advanced meditation, and special practices unique to our tradition.

Samye Institute also provides a virtual hub for the Sangha to connect as a global community. Here, students from around the world can gather in our online forums to discuss their practice, ask questions, and learn from each other. Through these interactive resources we are building a community of practice and social service that spans the world.

Please visit us at: samyeinstitute.org



### Samye Translations

Once Samye monastery had been built, one of Guru Padmasambhava's main projects was to translate the Dharma into the Tibetan language. Taking this vast and profound translation project as our inspiration, Samye Translations aspired to follow in the footsteps of the Mahaguru, and like the translators at Samye monastery once did, translate and spread the Dharma in all languages throughout the world.

Samye Translations in particular looks to Prince Murup Tsenpo, a heart-disciple of Guru Padmasambhava who was praised for his translation efforts as Lhasé Lotsawa, is thus as our chief role model, for he embodies our aspiration to benefit the world through providing authentic sources for practice and realization. This sublime being was reborn thirteen generations later as the great treasure revealer Chokgyur Dechen Lingpa.

The core mission of Samye Translations is to help preserve and disseminate the Dharma by translating Buddhist practices and teachings and making them available in print as well as online. While our main focus is to support followers of the *Profound Treasures of Chokgyur Lingpa* (*Chokling Tersar*) by providing essential materials for their study and practice, we also translate texts from all Buddhist traditions, both ancient and modern, hailing from the time of Shakyamuni Buddha right up to our present age.

Please visit us at: samyetranslations.org

#### **CREDITS**

#### The Seven-Line Prayer

Samye Translations (trans. Laura Dainty, checked against the Tibetan and edited by Oriane Sherap Lhamo, re-edited by Libby Hogg with reference to Rigpa's translation), 2020.

#### Prayer to the Nyingma Lineage Masters

Rangjung Yeshe & Samye Translations (trans. Erik Pema Kunsang, checked against the Tibetan and edited by Oriane Sherap Lhamo under the guidance of Kyapgön Phakchok Rinpoche), 2019. Re-edited by Libby Hogg, 2022.

#### Prayer to the Chokling Tersar Lineage Gurus

Rangjung Yeshe & Samye Translations (trans. Erik Pema Kunsang, checked against the Tibetan by Laura Dainty and Oriane Sherap Lhamo; ed. Libby Hogg), 2020.

#### Prayer to the Root Guru

Rangjung Yeshe & Samye Translations (translated by Erik Pema Kunsang, checked against the Tibetan and edited by Oriane Sherap Lhamo under the guidance of Kyapgön Phakchok Rinpoche), 2019. Re-edited by Libby Hogg, 2022.

#### The Concise Manual for Daily Practice

Samye Translations (trans. Oriane Sherap Lhamo, checked against the Tibetan and edited by Peter Woods), 2020. With grateful acknowledgment of a previous version by Erik Pema Kunsang.

#### The Concise Smoke Offering (Sang)

Samye Translations, March 2019 (trans. Laura Dainty and Oriane Sherap Lhamo).

#### Cloudbanks of the Two Accumulations

Samye Translations, 2019 (translated by Laura Dainty, checked against the Tibetan and edited by Oriane Sherap Lhamo, re-edited by Libby Hogg).

#### Vajradhatu Mandala Aspiration

Rígpa Translations, 2014. Revised and edited for Lotsawa House, 2019. Spelling, phonetics and Sanskrit diacritics adjusted to Samye Translations style.

#### Aspiration for Chokgyur Lingpa's Activity to Flourish

Rangjung Yeshe & Samye Translations (trans. Erik Pema Kunsang, checked against the Tibetan and edited by Oriane Lavole and Laura Dainty), 2019.

1 Astrological squares  $(\mathit{spar})$  and trigrams  $(\mathit{sme})$  correspond to particular designs in the astrological chart, with associated methods of divination in Chinese astrology, as practiced in Tibet.



This twenty-six syllable mantra is from the Root Mañjuśrī Tantra. When it is placed inside texts, it prevents negative karma from being accrued by stepping on or over them.